## ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING March 25, 1976 Chicago, Illinois

All Board Members were present.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 4-0, Dr. Satchell was not yet present: ##75-293, Material Services; 75-429, Krenz Trucking, Mr. Dumelle and Mr. Young concurred; 75-445, Village of Stewardson; 75-451, Jacksonville; 75-499, Caterpillar Tractor (Order only); 75-502, Sanitary District of Elgin; 76-26, North Shore Sanitary District; 76-17, Ottawa Silica

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 3-0, Dr. Satchell was not yet present and Mr. Young abstained: ##75-173, Wilco; 75-219, Kamarasy (Interim Order); 75-232,-275, Springfield; 75-439, Quaker Oats; 75-504, Lewis University.

Opinions and Orders were adopted by a vote of 5-0 in these cases: ##75-181, LaGrange Bank; 75-272, McClure Quarries; 75-279, Donald Kodrick et al; 75-394, Cheeseman Construction, Mr. Dumelle concurred; 75-405, James Boyles, Mr. Dumelle concurred; 75-448, Village of Sibley.

These cases were discussed and held to April 8, 1976 for further discussion or possible decision: ##74-443, Ferguson & Lange; 75-356, Fassett; 75-359, Winslow; 75-372, City of Benld.

A motion for extension of time was granted in #73-30, Hall by a vote of 5-0, Mr.Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss in #75-84, Rochelle was granted by a vote of 5-0, Dr. Satchell will prepare an Order.

Motion for stay and for oral argument in #75-156, Pekin were denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Zetilin will prepare an Order.

Motion to dismiss certain parties in #75-218, Epperson was granted by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Motion for reconsideration in #75-248, Timberlane was denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Young will prepare an Order.

#75-137, DuPont was dismissed by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

Motion for reconsideration in #75-285, Bingham was denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Young will prepare an Order.

Motion for reconsideration in #75-329, Apeco was denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

March 25, 1976

An Order was entered in #75-368, Commonwealth Edison concerning admissions by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

An Order was entered in #75-478, Sexton with regard to a motion to dismiss and summary judgment by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare the Order.

Motion for injunction in #76-6, Tarkowski was denied by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

#76-17, Ottawa Silica, a motion to dismiss was dismissed as moot by a vote of 5-0, Mr. Goodman will prepare an Order.

Motion for leave to appear in #76-30, DuPont was granted by a vote of 5-0, Dr. Satchell will prepare an Order.

In R76-3, a motion to leave to appear was granted by a vote of 5-0. Pursuant to Illinois EPA response the proceeding was then dismissed by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

Motion for leave to file closing argument in #75-426, Land America was granted by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order.

These cases were discussed and set for further discussion or possible decision on April 8, 1976: ##73-211 and 74-318, International Harvester; 73-316 and 74-279, Citizens Utilities; 75-106, Electric Energy; 75-119, Arbury Utilities; 75-242, Springfield; 75-284, Harrisburg Coal; 75-289, Unarco; 75-342, Union Oil; 75-345, American Foundry; 75-351, Crews et al; 75-404, Macomb; 75-413,-457, Hyon Waste Management; 75-458, Red Bud; 75-461, Lake Chautauqua; 75-467, Caterpillar Tractor; 76-3, Village of Addison.

The Board decided to schedule a meeting for April 9, 1976 at 9:30 A.M. for the purpose of discussing, R75-4, Air Episodes Amendments and R75-1, Procedural Rules Amendments.

Pursuant to a request by the Illinois EPA regarding filings under Rule 112 of the Air Pollution Control Regulations, Mr. Dumelle will write a letter to the Agency in reply.

In new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 5-0: ##76-55, Tarkowski v. Belli, held to April 8, 1976; 76-64, City of Chicago, held to April 8, 1976; 76-71, Kuhn v. Hinsdale Sanitary District, dismissed, Mr. Zeitlin will prepare an Order; 76-72, City of Effingham, dismissed, Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order; 76-74, Illinois Power, held for Agency recommendation; 76-75, Mason & Meents, hearing authorized and conditional consolidation granted, Order by Mr. Zeitlin; 76-76, Illinois Department of Transportation, held for Agency comments; 76-77, EPA v. Harold Craig et al, hearing mandatory, 76-78, US Industrial Chemicals, additional information requested, Order by Mr. Dumelle; 76-79, EPA v. City of Chicago, hearing mandatory; 76-80, EPA v. Allaert Rendering, hearing mandatory; 76-81, EPA v. Palmer, hearing mandatory.

R76-7, Amendments to Chapter 4: Mine Related Pollution filed by Illinois Coal Operators Association was authorized for hearing and for publication in the <u>Environmental Register</u> by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an Order.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on an agenda for April 8, 1976 for possible action.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control Board, do hereby certify that the above Minutes were adopted this day of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_, 1976 by a vote of \_\_\_\_\_\_.

Christan Smaffer